
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 11/2/2011 2:43:27 PM 
To: 'Tisdale, Matthew' (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Status 

Great. The paper materials will be in your mail room after our 330p ran. 

Original Message 
From: Tisdale, Matthew [inailto :roatthe w .tisdale@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:25 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Status 

Received. Thanks 

Sent remotely 

On Nov 2, 2011, at 1:06 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote: 

> 
> Matthew ~ 
> 
> This is, I believe, the full package. We are also sending over some marketing materials this pm, which I 
recognize is too late for you. Please let me know if you get this huge email, so I'll know whether I should send in 
smaller chunks. 

> 
> yours, 
> 
> sid 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
> 
> 
> FromU Redacted 
> Sent: Wednesday, November 02,2011 12:49 PM 
> To: Dietz, Sidney 
> Cc: Corey, Jana 
> Subject: FW: Status 
> 
> Sid -
> 
> Added the reorganization one-pager., last attachment. Should go with the CES org chart. Please let me know if 
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this is sufficient. Jenna Olsen is also looking at it. 

> Also, in addition to the one-pagers attached for the pilots, the CPUC actually has a nice fact sheet that 
summarizes the pilots for all IOUs, including budget (see pdf attached). 

> 
> I'll bring the marketing materials over for Law Dept's 3pm run. 
> Includes lots of brochures covering EE/Integration, DR/SmartAC and DG 
> (solar) 
> 
> Any questions regarding attachments, please let me know. 
> 
> Lena 
> 3 6310 
> 
> 
> From Redacted 
> Sent: Wednesday, November 02,2011 10:50 AM 
> To: Corey, Jana 
> Cc: Redacted 
> Subject: Status 
> 
> Completed: 
> EE Decision ~ Jenny confirmed she forwarded to Sid this morning 
> 
> EEI Presentation — Redact confirmed Anna forwarded to Sid this 
> morning 
> 
> Pilot Program one pagers for ZNE, IP, and GC ~ attached (sent to you 
> directly by Lynne yesterday and Jeff this morning) 
> 
> Org Chart from Vanessa ~ attached 
> 
> IDSM Activities ~ Attached is Q3 IDSM Task Force quarterly report 
> Executive Summary (3 pages - somewhat helpful), along with an Excel 
> tracking sheet showing IDSM activities for all IOUs ~ I think this is 
> very helpful 
> 
> EE Statewide Program descriptions ~ attached is excerpt from 2010 Annual Report (32 pages). Intro paragraph 
reads: 
> 
> Below is an excerpt from PG&E's 2010 Energy Efficiency Annual Report, describing PG&E's 12 Statewide 
Programs. The full text, including information on each of PG&E's Third Party Program implementers and 
Government Partnerships can be found in PG&E's 2010 EE Annual Report, located at the CPUC's Energy 
Efficiency Groupware Application (EEGA) website: http://eega.cpuc.ca.gov/AnnualReports2010.aspx. 

> 
> Pending: 
> 
> - Marketing collateral --[RedJ js working on this 
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> 
> - IDSM reorg one pager -
> Jenna) 
> 

Reda drafting (I also have message in to 

Redact 
> 
> 
> 

> <CES org chart.ppt> 
> <2010 Annual Report Executive Summary 11 02 1 l.doc> 
> <Q3 2011 IDSM Executive Summary ,doc> 
> <Q3 Joint IOU Quarterly IDSM Tracking Sheet 11011 l.xlsx> <PGE ZNE 
> Pilot - One-Pager.doc> <IP One-Pager 11011 l.doc> <GC Onepager 
> 11011 l.doc> < 17StatcwidcIDSMProgram0710.pdl> <CES 
> reorganization.doc> 


